

Reichal Min

Creative Producer
Motion Graphics Design

Contact:

Reichal.min@gmail.com
(808) 232 - 3558
31404 Savannah, GA

Website:

www.reichalmin.com

Skills:

Motion Design
UX design
Storyboarding
Animation
Graphic Design
Visual effects
Compositing
Project Management

About me

Motion Graphics Designer with 7 years of experience as a freelancer. Specializes in producing infographics and creative content. Also skilled in talking to clients, project management, and setting expectations. Has a love for storytelling and good design.

Experience

Graphic Designer

Indygen Labs | Bengaluru, India 2024 - Present

- + Produce powerpoint presentations and visuals for client pitches and social media.
- + Brand development for startup

Motion Design & Powerpoint Design

Blue Voyage Production | Savannah GA 2021 - Present

- + Produce animated infographics and maps
- + Produce powerpoint presentations for corporate events and company pitches.
- + Collaborate with diverse teams

Visual Effects Artist

Readymade VFX | Savannah GA 2018 - Present

- + Create and composite visual effects for television, film, marketing, or corporate settings.
- + Manage and strategize with directors, producers, and editors to produce deliverables within budget and with purpose.

Graphic Designer

Appnomic Systems | Bengaluru, India 2018 - 2020

- + Collaborate with the Marketing team to produce visuals for client pitches, social media, and internal company videos.
- + Produce use-case videos and promotional content.

Education

BFA Animation

Savannah College of Art and Design | 2017